4/19/24, 10:15 AM Mail - Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net

Re: FW: Form 1295 - 300/400 Block of N. Washington Redevelopment

Eric Powell

Mon 12/18/2023 5:12 PM

Sent Items

To:Nikki Smith <smith.nikki@marshalltexas.net>;

Yes.
Eric

On Dec 18, 2023 4:50 PM, Nikki Smith <smith.nikki@marshalltexas.net> wrote:
Will | put this with the contract once it’s signed?

From: CSC Office <office@caseysloneconstruction.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Nikki Smith <smith.nikki@marshalltexas.net>

Cc: Casey Slone <Casey@caseysloneconstruction.com>

Subject: Form 1295 - 300/400 Block of N. Washington Redevelopment

Mrs. Smith,
Please find attached signed form 1295 that has been filed with the State. The original will be sent with the contract books

per Engineer request. Please let me know if there is anything else you need from us.

Thanks,

Dustin Bobbitt
PO Box 1614
Marshall, TX 75671
903-930-8059

C S Casey Slone Construction, L.L.C.

[www.caseysloneconstruction.com]www.caseysloneconstruction.com

https://mail.marshalltexas.net/owa/Powell. Eric@marshalltexas.net/?offline=disabled#path=/mail/search
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